

In reply please quote: 12/03792
Your Ref: PP_2012_FAIRF_005_00

Contact: Andrew Mooney on 9725 0214

3 March 2014

Director
Rachel Cumming
Acting Regional Planning and Infrastructure – Sydney West Region
Locked Bag 5020
PARRAMATTA NSW 2150

Dear Ms Cumming,

PLANNING PROPOSAL EXTENSION

This letter is to inform the Planning and Infrastructure agency that Council is unable to finalise the following planning proposals within the extended timeframe as granted by the Planning and Infrastructure agency on 22 November 2013:

Amdt Number	Proposal Title	Status	Deadline
TBC (PP_2012_FAIRF_005_00)	Housekeeping LEP Amendment affecting numerous sites throughout the City	Post exhibition Council finalising planning proposal maps to submit to DP&I for finalisation.	22 March 2013

Whilst processing the planning proposal, Council staff identified a mapping anomaly where a Council report was required to rectify the anomaly. As a result the planning proposal was delayed. Council is currently finalising the maps and most likely be ready to submit the planning proposal to the Planning and Infrastructure agency for finalisation within 4 weeks.

It is requested that the Department of Planning and Infrastructure allow an extension of 3 months to finalise the above planning proposals. Should you wish to discuss matter further, please do not hesitate to contact Andrew Mooney on 9725 0214.

Yours faithfully



Andrew Mooney
CO-ORDINATOR
STRATEGIC LAND USE PLANNING